

Christopher Hendrickson

Software Engineer

Personal Info

Address

19602 257th Ave SE
Maple Valley, WA
98038

Phone

(267) 235-9000

E-mail

chris@chris-hendrickson.com

Software

C#, C++, .Net 4.0



HTML, CSS, XML



Wordpress and Web Hosting



ASO and Facebook Ads



SQL Server Management Studio



Javascript and Actionscript



Git, Github, and Bitbucket



MVC, WPF, TDD



Design Patterns & Refactoring



Adobe Creative Suite



Powershell



Unity 3D



MySQL and PHP



Team player with a positive attitude, phenomenal time management skills, attention to detail, and a strong focus on user experience. Worked as a full-stack engineer on agile scrum teams in the medical and automotive industries. Recently traveled the world while developing small business websites and mobile apps, including a photo collage maker and several games for iOS. Passionate about the future of technology and human-centered design.

Experience

2016-01 -

Project Manager and Business Strategist

present

Self Employed

- Led a small team of artists and developers to develop and publish apps and games for iTunes App Store for profit.
- Increased downloads and conversions via App Store Optimization and Facebook Ads for clients across multiple app store categories.
- Architected, developed, and hosted Wordpress websites and services for small business owners.

2013-12 -

Associate Software Engineer

2016-01

DealerSocket

- Developed new functionality and fixed defects for international automotive dealership CRM software.
- Responsible for full-stack, cross-platform architecture for desktop and mobile apps.
- Refined complex algebraic logic for nationwide car loans and leases.
- Created and led a weekly lunch & learn with co-workers to understand advanced programming knowledge.

2013-04 -

Quality Control

2013-10

Science Media Inc.

- Curated content for scientific medical e-learning modules.
- Automated batch image exports from Adobe Flash animation projects.
- Tested usability and aesthetics of enterprise website across multiple operating systems and browsers.

2012-01 -

Junior Software Developer

2013-04

Passport Health Communications

- Designed and developed windows programs and web services for handling sensitive client medical information.
- Scripted automated website actions and managed SQL databases to automate pre-certification inquiries and submissions for nationwide hospitals.

Education

2006-08 -

Ithaca College

2010-06

- Dean's List (Overall GPA 3.3/4.0)
- Cross-disciplinary degree in Psychology, Sociology, and Game Design
- Founder and President of Ithaca College Game Design Club
- Semester abroad in Akita, Japan.